K. Marsh is up at Nather Field now and he says that the work
very oomplete and very thorough, so that thel ingtructions ;yo8
fere with their procedure. aoste®

by authority ef the U. S nery
L. I see. That is, they'll want to go in gpd teke RiiiédRedelidfionselves? 4/11/54
(Person authorizing change in classification) (Date) )
K. That's right. OV 15 1954
Pat McAndrew ‘

L. Well, I'nt‘kothatupiithourboy'honﬁandlotyoum'hatthoa&nril, and”¥1he
got it through to the drivers concerned. N v

K. Yes. Now, there will be difficulty abeut those things indoors, so that persomnel ether
than those actually doing the work cam be exsluded -- there will be no difficulty about that.

L. What does this Major Carrikar hov)nything at all?

K. No, he doesn't. Marsh hasn't seen him; he isn't there today. Sajor Carrikar is Deputy
Direstor of Operations amd Narsh got his information from a Major Smith, who is iam charge of
t+* - processing. And they have absolutely ne imformtion at all. They are wandering around
1 4 eomplete blacimess. They also said that they won't be done mtil Sunday night.

L. That is, it will take about 36 hours, or thorn.hont.?l BEST COPY AVAILABLE

K. That's what it looks like. They say if they get in by 0900 they won't be done watil Swday
night. , v

L. We slready bhad warning of that. We wondsred why, but we'll just let it ride. Arll-nthq
takes eare of our passengers?

K. They can take care of your twe people there if they've got their necessary orders and papers

and whatnot, they can handle them. It doesn't look like when they are dome that they will step

at the other place at all. They'll just proceed from thers. New, fimally, they would be very

anxious to get some numbers and drivers' mames -- if you oould give me that this aftermoen I

could get it to Marsh and he could send it to them this fternoon im preparing their work erders
™ and whatnot, so they'll be all reedy to rell tomerrow.

A}, I doubt that I ean get that. We go by the last three mumbers, and I remember one is 386,
o 3 another one is 3456, and 347, I believe, but you had better put question marks alemgside
Ofth“o ) .

a

K. Would you be able to get more acocurate informstion this aftermoon?

\ .
L, It's very difficult to get in toush with them. I can't be sure of it. We'd probably have
v'—F"togc»’cl:xrough':ﬁ.ni‘b«dllndlsoln..1:»x-ma.rmmla.mlf;l.ﬂ them, and our commmications have been
v almost sero with those people, and of course they have all left this place now to go down there.

I will make the attempt. Oh yes -- including Jones. He also has left to go down and see what
N goes on. But I will make the attempt to get names and numbers. Anything else you want?

MK, No, that's all we need sir, and Marsh will stay up there wuntil they are finished. It's
about 100 miles away.

L. Oh, it's not too convenient for your office, is it? o
U RS PRV

K. No, but he'll stay umtil they're done, I don't plan to égrv;'olfpw apdtiifhg goes

m ¥ — . f Lf" s il hd ‘ |

FINAL DE.'I'F."’»UITf.’.T'_i"?N
UNCLASSE: .2
L. M. Redman

APR q (49718
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UNCLASSiivw

L. Well, I see no need for you to go personally, and I'll get these names and numbers and also
pass this informatiom you gave to me on to proper people and try to call you back a little later.
Do you happen to have duty tonight in your office?

K. No, but I'll stay here wmmtil I hear from you.

L. 411 right. That means I'll call definitely them, this afternoon, whether I get any amswers

or mot, Ckay. Thank you. 2
k 4

2
‘° B
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L. King, on that call you made earlier”*="]I\g ¢ some inquiries around here and I've dis-

0652

w

covered that those things were inspected, in a manner. Now, the system that has been used is
one that was set up by Major Firmin. They went to Firmin, who got approval -- they got soms
fellow out of the Los Angeles office of I.C.C, -~ and he came out here and inspected our pro-
cedures for packing, and instruoted one man in what the requirements were and now we assume,
after one of owr men okays it that everything is all right, and Mitchell's office telephones
to Firmin in Washington and says he has 76 boxes of this or that, and requests the EEA numbem,
and gives them a Government bill of ladiné‘the destination. Now, as you know, Major Firmin 1is
not in Washington at the moment, and I presume what happened is that ;léia request went to his
office and never got any further, although his office did furnish an aumber. So it went
out with a proper number. - v

K. Well, apparently they did not get the word across that it had
L. Well, it! Classificafion changed
iu tfd by’ﬂ::r;.gf C?nofu?g::.;n”;:lml:::;ﬁ?g’ aMorlty M’. %Atomlc nerg; misston, ve been

Per Phil Celcher 4/11/54
K. I see. 'Cll, now === (Person authorizing change in ‘dasstﬁcation) (Date)
How was the point reised there, about inspegtion? pa.t McAndrew N0V 15 1964

K. Well, the KEA was advised == they bave a man i Washingten named Turner and Turmer is 1hs
vice-president of the Company who bas the job of condusting liaisom with all Government agem-
cies in Washington, and they are notified of ETA numbers from Turner's office by a wire, and
they can't move until they get that wire., Ordinaily they get a wire saying just that ERA
number such and such has been awarded for a movement from K to 47 or wherever it is. Hewever,
in this case they said EEA such-and-such has been awarded but we have no information that the
equipment has been cleared by the Bureau people and we have no information as to the class of

material.

PUH.ICLYI}ELEASABLE
L. Of course that was shown on the shipping papers and also on the boxes. m
K. But apparently what happened was that when the request for our EEA number went thro

that the usual maneouvers that they go through im Washington, with which I am not familiar,
whereby they advise the people im REA and the War Departaent, who issue those numbers -- ap~-

_~arently they failed to advise them that it had been inspected at B as to class. And so there

.8 apparently some kind of slip-up in Washington, probably caused, as you say, by the absence

of the Major. At any rate, everything is working out here -- we are gettiing carpenters and
..what-not to place the necessary bracing in accordance with their standards. Apparently there

was one box which was just loose, and they wanted additionsl bracing on the balance of the

boxes. ‘

KL. Well, suppose you mail me a memorandum of just what needed to be corrected, according

«g—- Vo the San Francisce people? And we'll jack them up. Naybe they've gotten a little careless.

™
e

.

K. We were obliged to give the point of origin to the inspector's people and they are going
to get in touch with one of their offices, they said,

L. Yes =- I think they'll wind up in a blind alley and find, according to their rooox"dLlABi‘i_:E

never had been g7 inspected. BEST COPY AVA

K. That's what I'm afraid of now. They were going to get in touch with their Denver repre-
sentative, who allegedly has_ldu;'iadictien over that area. So they're just going to get all

tangled P ) f
UNCLASSIFIZD LCLA IFIED s picaron caticeLe

UNCLASSIFIED
L. M. Redman : R - PER DOC KEVIEW JAN. 14/
| = /

APR 9 1917




L., VWVell, Denver won't know a damm thing about it.

K. Well, we'll send you that memorandum, sir, and also we'll include in that memoraadum
what the inside of the car leoked like.

L. Good. And will you get in touch with whoever is backing up Firmin == or do you know?

K. I don't kmow who they are. _

L. I think Lt. Fell is there. »

K. I see. Are you sure it's the same Major Firmin, sir? There are two MajoxsFirman in
the Washington office == one spells his name Furman, and the other one spells his name Firmina.
It would be my feeling that the ome who made this arrangement would be Firmin, and not the
F-u-r mn.

L. Imitisthorim:usqntoffaoouphofnchago.

¥ That is the one I think it is net. I think the one we sent off was Furman, and I think
.'s probebly Firmin., It's my feeling that the ene we sent off is the ome who had other duties
and I would be surprised to hear of him making arrangements of this kind; whereas the other
one hes had duties which mormally end im his making an arrangement of this kimd.

L. I see. That's a misunderstanding on my part. |

I; I believe he reports to Cel. Jehnson in that offioce. Ihunidu-bh:lnnitorutoil
but I could find out very easily, sir. Would you like a copy of the report whieh you will get
to go %o him?

L. Yes, I think so, because it loeks like the failure is in Washingtom -- the slip-up.
X, Well, g slip-up, as it were.

L. Yes, and further complicated hy careless packing here. Yes, I think that would be very
vy useful. ' :

£ .. A1l right, sir. VWe'll do that. Thenk yeu very much for cheeking into it.
@ _ - : -

M CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED
- PER DOC KEViEw JAN. 19/3
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K. I have a rather sad tale to tell you. ed to talk to Col. Lockridge, but he

is out of town, so thought I'd tell it to you. We've received 76 boxes of Comp B, It
arrived yesterday and we had already been informed that of the EEA number, it was going
on to 47, we'd already been given the EEA number. However, Railway Express called ne
yesterday mmixxximt afternoon and said that they had received a teletype from their man
in Washington which said that the War Department did not know whether this, and consequently
Rajlway Express, did not know whether this had ever been by the Bureau of
Explosives and also, they did not know the brand explosiye. So I got in touch with Miss
Fisher in Col. Lockridge's office and asked her to find out something about that, and see
if they could get it straightened up. We have heard nothing from her, Then, this morning
we decided not to wait and have the Bureau of Explosives people inspect thé thing locally
and clear it on out for 47. The Bureau of Explosives people are of the opinion that it
never had been inspected and it does not live up to their specifications at all.

Phone Conversation Captein Larkin to Cap:

L. Well, did they actually look at it? FINAL DETERMINATION
’ PUBLICLY RELEASABLE |  UNCLASSIFIED

K. TYes, sir. I mean the people here did. -/ it Py L. M. Redman

L. That's right. APR 9 1979

K. They looked at it and it's not up to their specification4 at all, and so we ari in the .
highly embarrassing position of having had this stuff shipped having
been inspected, and consequently, and we also have to make some alterations in the loading of
the car. We're trying to find out how we can have that done here locally, and the whole

thing is very poor from a security and safety angle. I think it's really a mess.

L. Where was the point of origin? Quassification changed to .
by amthority of the U. S. Atomic Energy Commission,

K., The point of origin was Workmen, sir, Per Phil Pe'cher 4/11754
L. Workmen? (Persan authorizing change in classification)  (Date)

K. Yes. B Pat McAndrew NOV 15 1954
L. And I understand that 76 boxes were shipped by Workmn, final destinmation 477 o
K., That's right.

~

L., And you were to recei-ve it and reship? BEST COPY AVAILABLE

K. That's right , sir. And ordinarily, you see, we are furnished with an EEA number fom
those shipments. That's an explosive express authority for those shipments by 47, amd
axtk ordinarilly they should be inspected at the point of arigin, and then that same -
inspection carries them through all the way.

L., Yes, but when the shipment was received, there was no indication of an actual inspection

_ by the Bureau of Explosives?

K. The REA man in Washington, Turner, informed the local office that they had no record
of ever having this, of an inspection ever having been made, and then when the actual Bureau
people inspected it here, they said the thing wes not in accordance with their standards.
So, consequently, I think we can assume that the inspection was not made, or if it was made,
it was made in a very casusl way. .
~AaneT 1 ED

Lo I see, Q'c F;\T‘»FJ?% '»JI,‘\'.-‘SC;_LL\-

”NCMSSI'?" LASSH- ot 1943

" PER DOC REVIEN ]
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L. You think, though, that you can heh@¥e the detsils o
and get it out? ~

his partiéular shipment locally,

K. I don't know yet, We're trying to find out what we can do about getting the necessary
labor and construction, placing, etc., in order to cover the Bureau of Explosives!'
specifications, )

L. Well, do you think there's anything we can do to assist?

K. Not now, sir. The only thing I think you can do is {o prevent a recurrence.

L. xx I see., Well, I'1]l certainly take that up,

K, Okay, sir, we'd appreciate it very much.

L. I think it must be straightened out here, Have you had any word on the ships that went
out the other day?

K. We have had one word, sir.

4. Only of their departure?

. Yes, sir,

« Okay., imkying Anything else?
. No, sir,

. All right, thank you,

- ‘ CLASSIFICATION CANMCELLED

PER DOC REVIE® Jaii, 1973
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A-§4-019 Captein Larkin te Cap P.M. 28 July 1945

Y3-s~ IFIED Z& A R

K. I have some good news for you. They pushed up the time of departure to 0800 tomorrow.
And that has been approved and will be acted on, I believe. Everybody has approved it so
I think that is a formel time. All your people have been satiasfactorily processed and have
drawn all the equipment they needed, and they are all going to bed now, as far as I can ses.

L. After a bad night, huh?
K, I guess so. And there is no further difficulty about the three additionmal people.

L. You mean that they have agreed that the vehicles are all okay? That is, they have been
checked out?

K. Yes.

L. I talked with Heflin about that and he said he was going to call Major Carrikar and ask
them to be quite thorough about it because of some reports we heard.

K. I see. Well, Marsh says everything is up to date. The only other thing I would like to

ry ort is that I am going over now to Wing Headquarters to send out a dispatch, at Major Derry's
& . almost everybody else's request, which will set wp similar security and prompt service at
the intermediate astop.

L. I see. You're sure de Silwa hnn't already arranged thst? You don't Imow, so you're going
to send it anyway.

K. That's right. Everybody else seems to bs in eomplete 1¢nonnco, and I don't see any harm
frem a duplicate on a thing like that.

L. No. That's all right. Okay, well, everything is rolling along smoothly themn?

K. I think so. If you can pass that information on to Captain Jones? I bave a long distanee
call on another wire.

L. I'1l do that. PUBLICLY RELEASABLE BEST COPY AVAILABLE
-~ LANL
n - 2 am
- Classification changed to
e T by autherity of the U. S. Atomic Energy Commission,
. B Phil Belcher 4/11/54
-  fPersem snthorizing change in classification)  (Date)
- h' ' Pat McAndrew NOV 15 19{1_\5\ ,,_ i) ,ﬁ""CL'_ZD
N’ mﬁp N . f Ft |rt vf -"\"H"u :\7}
-
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Captat I&¥RIN to Ceptain are UNCLASQ”:“:D “ dugust 1945
U il

W, Captain, I've just been sitting out here wondering. Haven't received much information
lately. Just thought I'd give you a ring and tell you what I did know. I have been con-
cerned about the urgency of the construction here, Of course I imagine you people are havirg
the same problem. In talking with Commender this morning, who is the resident officer
in charge of construction out there, he said the old spark isn't among the workers down there.
They have this question of what their work week will be in their minds. You know when they
cut them down to 40 or 48 hours a week out here in the desert they lose a great deal of in-
terest in working in our place,

Classificati anered f-
L. What are they doing =-- 487 ‘catiom cianced >

. No. They've been working 60 hours. Pec Phil Be!cher L e ddd Y
Q tl r. X l‘ . ] . .- A. . RPN P

L. I mean now. ersem authorizing change classxf}:ft:?nz . %t;}q

TNOV 151

W. They're still working 60 hours. i Pat McAndre ! aa)

L. I see. They're just talking of reducing it.

.. Tell, you see the Navy and civil service and other personnel has been reduced to a 48-hour
week, and the officer in charge of construction doesn't know whether that is applicable to the
construction contract or not. And of course one of the things he wanted, if possible, is some
indication of what the urgency is. In talking to Dr., Sage this morning he tells me that Dr,
Lauritsen is going to go ahead with all possible haste, as before. That's with me,
of course, I have nothing to sey about it, but I just == we would like to have something of-
ficial if we could get it, and I presume the way it would come to us officially would be
through Dr. Lauritsen, that is, after they reconsider the program -- if they do. Lauritsen
knows what his depertment ' , and he will transfer his requirements to Sage who will
set up the completion date of the bullding they require. yERIFIED UNCLA 3_,19;,ED T

LANL U’aic;".ic;.;;té T

L. Yes, I think that's right. /ww 1244 /g7 AP rlifir

W. Sage says that Dr. Lauritsen hasn't heard anything froW anybody about what to do, and said
he was going to go ahead full force, as he had.

Our situation is much the same. We have received orders to make no cancellations and just
varry on as we always have. Now, we have encountered much the same problem at some of our
places in the East, where they have already reduced their working hours to a 40-hour week, one
shift, So == well, we're not complaining about it. We're letting things ride until a perma-
nent directive, or some program, is announced.

W. I see. Well, I just never kmow out here whether anything has been announced and we haven't
heard, or what. We're out here at the end of the rope =-- sort of wondering. So that's my
reason for calling you,

L. Well, I haven't forgotten you but I haven't got any information.

W. That's perfectly all right. Let's see. Also I talked with Dr. Thompson yesterday and he
said he had received several telegrams =~ I think three of them -~ stating that they werenot

to give out any information about the connection, and things of that sort. That is, he is to
say absolutely nothing, which after while, I think, gets to be sort of funny. That is, in that
there are a good many people here who seem to be able to put two and two together-and kmow

things -- or think they do. LASS T L

L, Well, those people are supposed to stay right there. THe§*re cléared personnel, aren't
they? ' )

uncuassieen S

BEST COPY AVA
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¥. No, I mean people who have nothing to do with the project. They see these planes flying
around, and all the secrecy, and the Army, and all the things of that sort here. They 21l put
two and two together, and you know you don't know how much talking they do, off the base, or
other places, I know I've heard quite a bit of speculation and talk other rlaces in connection
with the place, and well, for instance, CIT has gotten a telegram from somebody =-- I've for-
gotten who it was. I've got a copy of it here =-- Robert Patterson == telling them the whole
world knows the secret, which they've helped to keep for some months, and they are pleased to
add that Japan now knows the effects better than ourselves, and all that sort of thing -- and
it tells them that they were working on the project. Now of course, that went to CIT in Pasa-
dena, and CIT is working up here also -- if one side announces it in Pasadena, and the other
side up here is not to announce it, it gets mixed up pretity soon.

L. That's true enough., ie have those 1little difficulties too. There are a number of stations
that have not been mentioned in the newspepers and we still try to keep them secret.

W. Well, this was addressed to all men and women employed on the Camel project, it said --
quoting a teletype. There's nothing much else, Captain. I just wanted to see what the latest
word was. :
As soon ss we have some information I'll pass it along to you.
. Is your cohort back, Ceptain?
. He's expected back some time this week,

w
L
W. I'd like to be remembered to him,
L. I'll do that.

W

. Thank you very much,
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E Captain Larkin to Captein King ANy ey 12 August 1945
322053

L. I just had a2 call from Derry and he says to stop all batch shipments, so can you get
that word to Moody?

K. Stop all batech., Yes sir. He cut it in half and eliminated all the PK units end I'11
tell him to stop everything else,

L. Yes. Do you know whether he has actually loaded any stuff? PUBUCEYHELEAi;BLE
K. No sir. He was not to load until Wednesday. TA flowi (/] Tx?

I

L. Okay, that's fine. Just to keep it there until further orders. We expect that the
situation will be clarified some time next week. :

I see. If the cars have left 627-A do they stay at TIJ or do they return to 627-A?
Oh, I think they could stay at TIJ. You turned around Hartshorn and his geng?

. Yes, they left at 4:50 last night.

. I understand that he was going straight back to his place in his own ship.

X
L
K
L. What about Heflin?
K
L
K

. 1 see, Well, then everything seems to be under control. FINAL DETERMINATION

. DBxcept for the major invasion that I'm suffering today. UTC&AEE(:&E’D
L. A 'major invasion'? AER 9 117
K. Yes., Tom Jones has sent me a whole bunch of people == J

L. That is Colonel Warren and his gang? I pretty hearly was with them, I understand,

K. Oh, you were? Is Warren coming from your place? He is one of the few people I haven't
placed yet S

L. Yes, Warren is leaving this afternoon. In fact, he just checked out of my room
about half an hour ago.

K. He will be coming in the speciel ship?
L. I don't know., I rather suspect he is going out commercial, but I haven't any definite

information. Derry called me just as I was trying to get the dooe from Colonel Warren
and when I got back he was gone, so I don't know.

’ K. Okay. Thank you very much, sir, and I'll get the word to loody.
g Classiflcation clmny:mlM ,

by authority of the lm@m’;
Per Phil Beicher 4/11/54
Dute ‘

(Person authorizing change in classiﬁcatiqn)

Hy Pat McAndrew oy ;%
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L. I've got a job for you. Do you know of a shipment that left here this morning?
K, Yes sir. I have a man up there now. 322052

L. Well, tell your man up there that that vehicle is to turn around and proceed to King-
man and unload.

K. I just had a call from Major Derry, who said it was to go back to Albuquerque.
L. Well, damn these -- they told me to turn it around, énd because there are no adeguate

storage ¥ facilities at Kirtland, we thought it had better go to Kingman. TYou'd better
put in a call =-=-

PUBLICLY RELEASABLE
K. I'll call Derry. LANL ion, Grup
A (Rgud (3:]0F

L. You could save some time that way. And tell Derry that ‘there are no stowage ar-
rangements -- we would have to leave it out ih the open if we leave it at Kirtland,
and that Oppie concurs, it should go to Kingmen. So == can you do that?

K. Yes sir. I will do that at once. Anything else?

L. No. Your arrangements for me in Salt Lake worked out very nicely =- the only thing
I didn't know is what hotel, so I had to call Heflin ==

FINAL DETERMINATION

K. They didn't leave word at the field? Oh, damn! ‘ UNCLASSI =i &8
L. M. Redmen

L] h . . K
L, Well, that only cost a few minutes, so that was all right Aer g 1971

K. I'm sorry, sir,

L. It was a very minor, minor slip, and they fixed me up with a nice air-conditioned —
room and everything.

K. Oh good, Well, I'll get on this right away, then, sir, And do you want to be informed?

L. Yes, because Oppie will want to know definitely if his instructions have been carried
out,

K. I see, Now, the only thing is, also, that Col., Heflin did not leave Kingman until
about 11 o'clock your time -= 10 o'clock our time == so we don't expect him for a little
while, and Derry also said we were to wait until he got there.

L, Before actually shoving them off, huh? I see. Vell, ---

K. You don't see any objection to that, do you? BEST COPY AVAILABLE

L. Well, I think they might themselves see some objection. I mean, they'd like to do
the job today. Well, you might call Derry and ask him to reconsider that, if you can
get through promptly.

K. Okay.

Classification changed to
by authocity of the U7, [\ AerfiC

Per phLil T isher 4/11/5%

{(Pevson autherizing chunge in classification) (Date)

(Date)

Tuerey Comnission,

By Pat McAndrew
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21 September 1945

720 B
L. Say, I've gotten a little more information from llarsh, and he tells me there are three

principal things the !Ps are worried abcut., They claim that you were intcxicated at the
time. e

Classification changed to

322071

M. They're wrong. by authority of the U. 3. A¥8hrc fnergy Commission,
9  Per Phil Relcher 4/11/54
L. You say no, huh?
(Person authorizing change in classification) (Date)

M. Yes sir, I certeinly say no. NOV 15 1954

By Pat McAndrew ,
L, And then they charge you with leaving the scene of the accident. Thet is, aflM® tXo
first MP left.

M. TYes sir. In fact, they stood around there and talked, and I asked them how come they
parked that far off from the curb and they said they always came that far out of town ==
that'!s the kind of an answer I got -- then they stood there and talked between themselves
and wouldn't say anything. Finally, one of them got in a drove off and I said "I'm kind cf
sick of this -- I'm going on". VERIFIED "INTLASSITIED

|

“. You say the car was parked? LAJQ';GL;;ud\uTw

| ) -
M. I was following along behind them, and they came to a stop about four feet from the curb
and I tried to get around them. There was another car on our left, going the same direction.
I was on the curb side -~ the first lane., I tried to get past them and, without a signal,
they pulled to a stop. What I was getting at was how come they were out that far from the
curb ~- how come they were out that far ~- and they said, well, they always drove that far
from town.

¥ 0

L. 4And then, withcut any further discussion with you, one cf the !M7s got in the car and
drove away ~- is that right?

M. There was practically no discussion. I asked them if their car was damaged and they
looked at their car and looked at mine -- mine did have the fender creased on the side -~
and they talked a little bit and --

L. You mean they talked between themselves? BEST COPY AVAH"ABLE

was mine, and by that time I made up my name could be Guggenslocker (?) and he said how do
you spell it, end I said about the way you spell Guggenslocker -- don't laugh. I was getting
just a little bit tired of it =-- I guess they were courteous encugh, except that they did it
all between themselves. They certainly didn't say anything out of line to me.

M, They talked between themselves most of the time. They asked me who I was and if the car

~ L. Yes. ell, then, their other point is, you refused to give your name. Did they meke a

definite request for your hame?

¥, They asked me ﬁhat my name was and I told them it could be Gugcenslocker,
CLASSIFICATION CAnceLLED
L. Yes. .iell, I thihk that was a little poor judgment.  PFR DOC REVIE .o Jon, 102

M. It certainly was, and I realize it now, but somehow, I thought the whole thing was very
insignificant, at the time.

L. Yes. 'iell, I understand from larsh that this Lt. in charge of the M
statement, or he has oregpared charges -- I don't know what you should cs
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has prepared som®tling, and he is going to deliver those to ‘arsh to send on to me., Now I
want you to read that statement and make your comments on it, or submit your own statement,
and forward that, together with the statement from this Lt.

M. All right, sir., I'll certainly do that. HNow, I just talled to :arsh and he sai¢ he had
no statement yet.

L. Yes, he said he would probably have it tomorrow, but you keep in touch with him and when
that comes in you read it over and make your statement.

!l. 411 right, sir, Have you told Lt. Marsh that, sir?
L, Yes, I told him that yesterday.
M. A1l right. I didn't quite get it that way from hinm,
L. I want you to read this statement and then make your comments on the ncints raised in it.
Cf course bring in anything that you want, in your own defense == that is, make a full state-
ment and be sure to cover the points raised by Lt. Hoye, or whatever his name is.

. All right, sir, I'1ll certainly do that.
L. I can't say anything until I read the statement from the MPs. I think I understand your
side of it pretty well now, but I don't know what this officer is going to claim., Now, !arsh

brought up a new point. He said that this Lt. Hoye expects to collect some $20.00 or 30,00
damages.

., What -- to his car?

L. I don't inow how Le can do that.

d. iy God, I looked at it myself, Captain. I think they call them reconnaissance cars --
they are great big affairs and they have steel fenders on them. Now, outside of bending
the fender on this Plymouth I had, I don't see how it cculd have damaged theils at all, out-
side of possibly scratching some paint. Do you suppose I ought to talk to him about that?
T., dait and see what is put in that statement, because this is just hear-say information
«% the moment. I think -- well, I'm not at all familiar with Army procecure, and I don't
know how they can actually collect cash for sometring like that, but there may be some way.
i, Jell, if I thought it ﬁould stop it all I'd be tickled pink to get it cleaned up.

L. Vell, if it can be settled out there between you and this Lt. in charge of the ilPs, every-
thing will be fine. But I don't kmow whether that can be accomplished now. According to
Marsh, they're pretty hot, and they wanted it reported tc your C.C,

M. I see. iell, you are my C.0, Is that correct sir?

L, Yes, I'll act as such, in Parsons' absence. He's in Waéhington, as you know.

dell, I certainly want to thank you a lot.

CLASSIFIo A T
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L. You'd better reserve that until we see what happens. PER nac Gh ”AM/CLCFJ
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M, Tell, but I am sure you understand my feelings in it. A3
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L. WVell, I'1l give consideration to your story and to the Lts.' story when it comes in.

A, All right, sir.
L. I think that's about all the information I have at the moment. Have you anything else?

H. No. I'm down in Berkeley now, and I just put those five Army boys back on a plane. The
plane was a little late, so I'm late. \

L. Are they going to 477

M. Yes sir. They had rough weather and were a couple of hours late getting in.
L. And what is Lockridge going to do about personnel for Sandy Beach?

i, +ell, I'm to see Captain Eagle first thing in the morning about that.

L., That is, to detail a few men from your 30?7

M. Yes sir, ie're not using them all out there for what little we've got. It looks like
quite a bit of work but a few men handle it well on that line we have set up thers.

L. Yes. 7iell, I don't expect there will be any difficulty arranging transportation for
those people.

M. I don't think there will at all, and I'm quite sure Captain tagle will be very happy to
help out on it.

L, Okay, and what does the prospect look like for closing up shop in 6277

M. It looks very good, but we have quite a large quantity of excess stock here that was
brought for our particular project and I am sending quite a bit of it back in this shipment

I am sending back to K-48 next week. We have a complete list of the equipment we need to

set up shop and it looks like when that equipment is ordered and comes in we ought to be able
“o begin operations down there within two weeks. These five men that were here fronm Captain
.oerckle's group seemed to be quite thoroughly indoctrinated and are quite happy with the
knowledge they obtained and feel that they can handle most any job we throw at them. One
other thought along that }ine is that they have not handled any of the real big things ==

FM -- so it might be well, for the first two or three weeks, if the Chief or the Radio Tech.
1st, were to go to K-48 to help them out with that particular item.

L. All right. I'll discuss that with Lockridge. ilell, I guess that's all today.

CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED
PER DOC REVIEW JAN, 1973
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La. I have been in touch with the laval Uperating Zase, Terminal Island, and Ccxr, aenycn

said he was sure they could handle it all right enc ve cculd ctart it alen: the war any tine,
but he wants a little additional infcrmaticn. fe wc .ld like tc -now t.e asnrox.mzte date it
ietld errive by train at LCB, Terminal Island. e —ave me a couple of noints here -- I =m tc

make a cefinite rsquest for a lugh te/ and tug, rccuzct for facilities to remcve -=- ci yes,
howmeny heavy pieces are there?

Lo. .ell, I'll tell you, what I cc 1ld give you woula Le just a horseback estimate., I woncer
if I cowddn't find out and zive it to you later.

La. 411 right. I could send him a teletype or call him later. They orefer a teletype. 4inc
he would like to knov the number of heavy nieces and the approximate total weight and cubic
volume. UNow, that isn't too important but if you have it available, okf?. FINAL DETENMINATION

UNCLASSIFIED
1
Lo. I think we can get that, L. M. Padman
La, 4nd can you give me the name of the officer who will accompany it? FPR ] 0 /?’75/’
)
Lo. I can't just yet. I can when I call you back.

la, Okay. UNow, this Comdr. at the Cperating Base said this was the first he had heard of
any dumping through his outfit. I'm a little bit worried about how it will go. Are you plan-
ning to send a Naval officer or an Army officer?

Lo. I'd planned on sending an Army officer. The only Naval officer that I have availatle
here would be lloody. I can send him.

La. ell, I think that Moody wculd be a pretty good man to send.

Lo. I would be assured that it would get out there, get on the barge and get dumped if I cent
roody. I would have more confidence in him,

La. XMy worry is this -- that Comdr. Kenyon said that he arranges for boats and tugs and things

like that and I got to wondering whether he has done much of this at all. That is, some of

these pieces are fairly heavy to move. I warned him that the weights were up to 1,000 nounds
> -4 that didn't seem to make any impression on him at all, so that requires some fairly --

° Lo.. Trat's no tennis ball, BEST COPY AVA'LABLE

La. No. So I was wondering whether he is one of those pecple who speak off-hand anc vhether
&F @e ought not to send one of our own officers along that has handled such heavy things.

" Lo. Tell, if I sent Moody he would be the one, because he hes certainly handled it.
v

La. .hat do you estimate the time to be for freight to get out there? VERIFIED UN IFIEL
"™ PUBLICLY RELEASABLE UNCLASS
Lo. Freight is about three days. LANL Classification Group ‘ . JZS-14 /-89

e Z bidug - (-9-%
“ Yes. .iell, they do not mant this stuff to arrive before -the end of this week, because
they have a lot of business comjng in -- the fleet's arriving, and so forth. ke said that a

week or ten days from now WOy be fine. <ell, that's about albLASWéoFl_lj'llr caJll me back in the
LA "‘1 f‘"ﬂr-r,-—'n

morning then? ; m ‘ fen
. Classification changed to w ) PER DOC neYiLe Jeae, 1349
Lo. TYes S1T.hy authority of the U. S. Atomic Energy Comm
\ ] P .
(Person authorizing change in classification) (Date)
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Cantain Larxin to Lt. Ccl. Lccl«:ridgej}j“gms\)\&u 3T Ceroler 845

subject

Lo. O(n your memorandum of the 23rd of (ctober, eewerims facilities for disacsias of classi-
fied metal secrap- 1'd like to take aivantza-e of that.

r

La. All right. “hat, an¢ where? hat wc' 1ld ;ou like tc shio?

Lo. About eicht carloads.

La. And is it classified stuff?

Lo. It is all classified, but not in the catego y of Brode's stuff.
La. .hat do you figure will be the heaviest piece?

Lo. 4&bout 10,000 pounds.
SR CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED
La. And the aporoximate dimensions? PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 1973

To. Approximate dimensions a1 AR AL - O

La. Boxed? VYes. dell, I think we have that around here. and will you have an officer to
go with that to keep it in his custody?

Lo. Yes, we will make arrangements for that,

La. .hen will it be ready to go?

Lo. It is ready rigot now.

La. So that you would like to have this pushed thrcugh as quickly as possible?
Lo, Yes sir, we would,

La, Ckay. 1I'll get in touch with them and let you know,

3 “o. All right, sir, and just as soon as yocu let us know, we've got it all loaded and we'll
n «isperse the cars right on out, and we will furnish an officer to take care of it.

%~ La, All right. Thank you.-~ Anybody else you want to talic to here?

¥ Lo, I guess that is all, Captain.

' "

~  CLASSIFICAT'ON ™*CELYED
x — . PLI\ \JUb A\L\'N.u Jirsise 1313
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Captaim Iarkin to Lt. Col. Lookridgﬂ I l Al; USE mv—— € October 194§

Lookridge:

Iarkin;
Lockridge:

Iarkin

Lookridge,
Iarkin,

Lookridges

larking

Lookridge,
Iarking

Leckridge;
Iarkin,
Lookridge;
Ilarkiag

Lookridge;

Iarking
Lookridge;
Iarking

Lockridge;

larkin;

Lookridge,
larking

/9/6/ SR

I just wmnted to say that Moody forgot he couldn't walk down and demand sn

air priority any longer, so he wont be in until Sunday night at 1400 o*clook,

1 see, °l DLICLY RELEASAZLE
P1LC azstaglion Grodp

/Zmi /-§- 98

Well, I expect that Monday Parsoms will probably go to Inyokern, and I donftt
know whether I'll scoompany him or note Well Itll know tomorrow, Parsons 1is
on his way up here now,

322098
And wetll get him up there Monday to see you,

You say Parsons is on his way up now?
Yes, thatfs right,

Well, the main thimg I®m worrying about was getting him to Detroit, I'm
holding Major Williams over to overlap a few days with him there, Williams

is due for diseharge, and they were goimg to give it to him the 16th, but Ifve
held him until November lasty and if there's aay upset in getting Moddy up there
I want to kmow it so I can release Williams,

Well, wo ave o give Moody suffiocient time =~ I understand he wants to drive,
Is that right? VERIFIED UNCLASSIFIED

/Aené.;g;./g- /.8-98

So w have to give him sufficient delay in reporting to perait him to drive
out theree {
|

Thatts right

FINAL TETERVIVATTON
yUNCL- i 20
L M.

AT L) /f’)77

Tat’s why I made it November lst, That will permit ten

Redman
Twmtts right,

And he oertaialy shouldn't take any longer than thate

¥o, I dm't think soe BEST COPY AVAILABLE

Tat was the maia thing, and if you could let me know temerrow if you're goiag
to be there - if you're not going to be there on Monda ‘l_m good
Classification changed to v

use of Moody down here,
<. AtArme-Enerry=tonmrisereny—————

0.k, Ifll l.t you know then, by authonity of the U
Per Phil Belcher 4/11/54
Al ri‘ht. sire (Person authotizing change in classification) (Date)
NOV 15 1984
Anything else?
Hy Pat McAndrew st

I thiak that®s about a)le 71vd 14ke to get Sheldom Dike,

All right, Incidentally, we discovered that Logants orders lave been here for
about & week, but they were telephoned up from the telegraph office, and whow

ever received the message didn't pass it alonge. 8o we'll have Logan fixed up

with orders very shortly, T R |
Well, Logan is there now, ism't het Lo T i o
Yes, I imow. Now Yyou -lt to tal Pt UUL b Yiker JRIG 194

** URCLASSIFIrE
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Cantain Larkin to Captain isre P 12 Decamter 1015

» S R 321916
4. I hanven to be down in Pasadena todar. I've come <down here nrimarily to check on scme of
these orders and happened to get in on a call to .ashington and talked to Sol. Johnson back
“here, about my status here. Just after I received the orcders for my transfer to o into
effect, oW, so far as the records are concerred, I nave nothine else te do but rramare to
a2t ovt of here, and I just wondered if, in the msantime, vou had basn akle to dc‘an§t*ing.

-

I "mow Jormson sald yesterday that Derry was zoins to be out hzre foday -- out to -rour ploce

today, with General Ferrell -- VER‘{FKEE i’_’\'{'{‘}‘ “ALNLYHY
A SOV AL Twn AR L A
L

L. Yes. Derry and General Ferrell are here now. e

!
L.

TN

d. 1 told him what I knew about it. Cf course, th&Tener=sl haC avcverenvly made.up hiy mind. .
foth General Ferrell and General Groves. The ifavy is more or less on its pwn and my transfer
is a resvlt of that decision. R

.—['1',‘ Lo y - PErAyS / §

L. Well, this conversation -- I mean this arrangement was made in Washington, before General
Terrell talked with the Director here, isn't that richt? Jdell, at any rate, the Director,
Bradbury, had promised to take this matter up with Ferrell during his present visit and I

haven't seen either Derry or Bradbury since. PUBLICLY RELE A
L ‘ C‘assmcaﬁc&
dell, I suroested to Derry that he had somesikuleirakioa on N L A

by authority of the U. $. Atomic Energy Commission,

L. Yes. e heard that money had been made available as of the 7th of December.

Per Phil Belcher 4/11/54
7. He also Said that a directive for the work o(Reriverentienigisk M%Mf‘%‘mv t§sMreau.,
L. That's correct, sure. By Pat McAndrew MOV 15 1954

d. dell, I told him to compare notes and he probably could get some answers out of them,

L. Yes. idell, that is being followed up. I've already called the Navy Department and asked
them what they propose to send out, and when, and I haven't gotten a reply from them.

4. Yes, liell, I was just interested, Captain, about whether I ought to make any tentative
plans to stay or go or --

= e shcu'd have an answer by tomorrow or Friday, at the latest, and I'll certainly let you
e.OW.

"74. That will be fina. By the way, I talked with Col. Stewart yesterday, about this matter
Mof getting some help at(Cemel}in case it was necessary? He didn't seem to be the least bit

interested. BEST CO PY AVAILABLE

L. lio, I suspect he would not, unless your status is made that of an expediter and district
representative, so that would bave to come from the top.

’

v
. He received it all very coldly, so I propose to do nothing else about it except to follow

Mup on my own.

CQL_ Yes. Any further action will have to wait vntil General Fiﬁﬂﬁ%;,TndTBraprry—hava dis-

i Siblum ey e Lo
eyeussed this matter. AR A
PER DO(J Rtt’iiai ETSTE S
d. Yes. low, these orders you saw the other day -- you know, the ones they are so far behind
on? They are really not as bad as they look. There are only about 10 or 15 orders that haven't
been received. Also, some of those have been shipped but not received. low, there are a few
lonz delivery items, and the longest deliveries are the ones on fabrication of special egulp-
ment by the General Tire and Rubber Compeny. The problem there is that they have just berun

vy ASSHE \U’
AR i




to ~et or-anized now to do this work =nd even wit® their cor-anization thore is 2 Jevil of a
lot of rad tape -- everybody in the comranw arparertly has fto =nazs orn the mirchase ord
they wor't do anything until all the "i's and t's are dotted and crossed" so there iz jvst
delay in ~etting out orders. )

D
=3
3

L. ell, that is inevitable with a big company, I sun-ose.

d. Yes sir, it seems so. 1 know some of the fellows that used to be with GIT and are now

workine with 7eneral Tire and Rubbher are sorewhat upset about it beccuse nroceed at the pace
that they have in the past. So that is a very imvortent delay as far as I am concerned. As
far as I can see that is simply a problem for Cavtain Sykes and the lavy :enmartment Lo brinz
the vroper pressure to bear to ~et the stuff out. ' »

L. Yes. I think that is understooé by Sykes, and that was specifically one of my major :cints
ir my report. I sent a copy of that report to Captain Sykes, so he will be reninded of it
again. :
W. TFine. ‘iell, thank you very much, Captain.

Oh, Ware, in rerard to that cold weather clothing that you mentioned --

#. Yes. hat I found out -= I haven't got to see the man since then. I went dowm again but
he wasn't there. They had inguired and he would be willing to accept accountability for those

L. Who would accept accountability?

]

#. The Supply Officer at Inyokern. It was a téletype from the Eleventh llaval District. They
had to have someone to accept them in the District.

L. I see., What was the answer?
A. I haven't been able to get that yet.

L. #ell, at any rate, we received a bill of lading, indicating that the shipment 1s already
T its way.

.W. PFine. He must have accepted it, then.

2

poL. It was a big surprise to me to learn that the order Was being filled from Inyckern.

—¥. Tell, I don't know as the arder is being shipped from Inyokern.

f

L. It is. Yes.

QTH. It is? I'1ll be darned. The assistant supply officer didn't know that. All right.

™M
L. So that is a1l finished business. It is presumably on the way, so you needn't worry
MNgbout it any more. Are vou going back tonight? Well, I am sbout to compose a teletype to
o&teak s little bad news to Dr. Sage and Dr. Thompson, and that is to the effect that in spite
of our best efforts, we have been unable to get the two or three civilians and Gurinsky off
on the plane tomorrow; and also, it has taken considerably longer to get together the eq?ipment
we promised to put on this plane. So it looks like it will all zo out on the londey trip.

#. That's on your plane? And it will be on Nonday, then? PE

L. That's what we now expect. I am going to send that through by teletype but you mey see

them first. D-
N CLASSIFIE N




o,

1 mi~zht cell them from here and tell them,
it ~ets through.

Sure. Jdell, I'll send it through br telety

Ln
ri~ht, Tuch obliged.

il be tonorrow

(n the teletype, it

re anyway,

UNCLASSIFIED
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i Captein Larkin to o)., Frelich  (Sandia P e ; February 19u6

o

F. 1 checked on a shipment, and it is just a minor matter of cratinz. e can z2t 1%t together
in time for it to zo by rail, if that man arrives here.

L. And yrov thizk *hat rall shipment would get it there by February StH’gEL’ess'FlcggﬁgwcﬁgeEiégg

P;J

&s far as we're concerned, if he arrives here in time to write his —eee-a-,

L. You have to wait for thils Captain Helford (?) and you have no information on him?

F. Just the verbal word of Major Dubose who was here. We have nothing offieiel on it, sir.
L. And when did Major Dubose predict he would arrive?
319600
F. He predicted he would arrive in about three days.

L. That ought to be today, shouldn't 1t? No -- let's see, Dubose was out here over the week-
end, so that he should have been here a couple of days ago.

F. Yes sir.

L, All right. I've got a call in to'Washingtén and I'11 tell them we will be ready to ship
-- we are just looking for Captain Helford.

F. We areh't ready to ship now, but we will have it completely tropicalized and waterproofed
by the time he gets hers.

L. Yes. That's probably tonight, maybe?

F. It might be tomorrow, sir, but that will be soon enough to get it to San Francisco in time.
L. You'll have a gang there Saturday, or Sunday if nécessary, to get -

F., Yes, sir, We'll always have men around.

L. Okay. Thank you.
ST TELEED

Sir, I wanted to talk to Col. Hilhoyt. CL ». : UL
’ sl ¥iidid Jnﬁ.1373

PEﬂ Lew

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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¢3-/0 Captain Larkin te L - 14:20 18 Februa : . 6

M. I got your mess age from Bennett this momg.n S EQalbed to 'Seiﬁffe‘i' and

I made arranghents last week your telotypo for right over thers to
use our teletype ¢ Now Commander Schaffer says that plan was vetoed and that

they decided that they cryptagraphic security would not permit them to do that,

L. Vetoed by ComWesS eaFron?
<

M. Yee sir, that is by Captain Curuthers whe is Assistant Chief of Staff .
And so he suggested that I get in touch with yeu and ask you to call Captain Curuthers., That's
Captain W, R, Curuthers, Market 3828, ext, L24,

L. All right I'1l get in touch with him

PLBLICLY AELEASASLE
LANL Class:ieston Sroup

( UNINTELLIGIBLE)
S atdid

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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H-¥- ﬂq'Captam Laridn to Ceptain Ruble (San Francisco) WY January 1946

L. I wderstand you ere the Commanding Officer.of Lt. Willlam Y (Y 6 R warrect
R. Yes. S o : :
: ACY ACT MATERIAL REMOVED

L. The Project would like very much ECBL\Lve a conference with Harmon some time prior to the
16th of January.

R. Well, it is absclutely impossible, Larkim, . - 320671 .R
L. You don't think he can be released during that time for & day or two? .

-

R, Well, I've got & man in there understudying and trying to take over the Job by some time

the middle of the month, s0 any time he 1s awey just absclutely stalls his tgking over. Now

he 1s handling disposal of about $12,000,000 worth of what we call public facilities, and the

Navy Department, SecNav, BuShips and BuOrd bave just been raising holy hell about closing out

zh:;e war contracts, so if he is away it just adds that many days to the time to close up the
o8l. . :

L. We gre arranging to send an airplane to S8an Francisco to pick up snother officer on Sunday,
and we expect to get that officer back to his job Tuesday morning.

n. Of course that is absolutely depéndent on the weather. I'm scrry Larkin, but with the
heat that's on me == officers walking out every day and getting released «- I am working at
trying to get things buttened up before they go.

L. I see. When do you expect Earmon will be released? BEST COPY AVAILABLE
R. I am hoping that his relief can take ever sabout the 15th. Now, it might be before or later,

I don't know. | \ED
L. You mesh the 15th of Jamuary o 'rohu'gary?. u_ASSlﬂCATION C%ma

EW
R. The 15th of this month. PER Doc RW‘

L. I ses. Well, in that event, it would only be a few days delay beyond the 16th wntil we
could get Earmon. Is that correst? - :

. That's the way it looks nmow. Of course, taking over these things, it is pretty hard to
set any definite date. 3 , '

L. Yes. Well, our objective i to f£ind somebody to £111 the spot here pricr to the first of
Pebruary, and if Harmon is going to be separated sometime around the middle of this month there
would still be time. ' :

R. Yes. I'll let him out as socm as I ean, Larkin, because when they are in that status, you
know, it is just as wnsatisfactery to me as it is to them.

L. Byf;hom, doyouhanhictullmo—oith&hhwoorurhlmmbct There are
several William Harmons in the book, and we don't know which ome it is. :

R. Well, it is 1. That's all I know off-hand. His serfal mumber s Eis name is

L. I see. _lluch obliged for that infarmatiem. .dnd-West :lP BLVACMAMWEMOVED

R. West is much mare eritical. He is holding dowa.a eriticel job oo contract termination, and
we are getting a lot of termingtion pepers in here; they've gob then piling up so damn high they
just can't handle them, 80 == VERIFIED UNCLASSIFIED pg(icLY RELEASABLE

AU bec 1hifty  Aedfr—
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L. What is West's expected separat‘lon dato?
R, I can hold him until the fir
t of Febz'uu'y and I'm h ldin
the situation clears I y b 0o g hin o the 90 days, but wnl
the sttuation slasrs  I'L1 ut In a letter wnd Tetain hin wntil this contract work can be
Il. ’
I see. So that West is definitely much further in the future for separation?

R. About the first of April -
work comes alug. » and perhaps longer, It depends on how this contrast termination

L. A1l right., Well, thank you very mush.

CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED
PER DGC keVIEW JAN. 1973
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F. We ran into a little bit of a problem here. Three people turned up, to go, from T=2, and
it was sort of a surprise to everybody, and it turns out there was only room for one of them
without holding things up, and I felt pretty sure that we wouldn't want to hold things up, so

Norris asked me to call you and find out if it was absolutely imperative that one person go
with each one of the things.

C e A ey

319764

L well, who ordered that? Classification chan el to

by authority of the U, 4. !

y-Commissiod,. "2

F, I don't know. I presume someone there did.Per Phil Re'cher 4/11/54

{Person authorizing change in classification) (Date)

L. You mean in Washington?

F. No, I was thinking perhaps they were signed But of J&%S'Mﬁﬁgg,r eo\g something. /,; ’7:;:;

VERIFIED UNCLASSIFIED

L. No, I didn't think any of the Security boys were traveling.
PUSLICLY RELEASABLE

F. 1 didn't either, but they're not here right now so I can't ask

apperently, yesterday. WM_L

L. Hold on a minute and I'll ask Munse if he knows anything about it., We don't know anything
about it, and Captaih Jones himself is down there some place. Have you seen him? At noon he
was starting down and was going to hang around and see that no hitches develop. He should be

thers by now surely.

P, Well, he may be out there now. Well, as far as you know then, there is a -- mo absolute
necessity for these three guys to go?

L. No, I think it's pretty late in the game to start bringing them in.

F, Yes. It turns out there is room for one of them without crowding things, but it is ap-
parently out of the question unless we off-lcad some crew members or equipment or something,
and that seems a little on the heavy side to have three blg guys along. So I'll try to find
out more about who ordered them to go and I'm going to operate here on the assumption that
we car only send one.

~ Yes. Now are you going to see Bradbury? Well, you can tell Bradbury that the two people
who were coming down from Kingmen to do the loading job tomorrow morning on 385 -- they did
not come down in the regular trip but Simmons promised me they would go out this aftermoon
*" and they may not kmow where to go, so you had better put sogebody on the wateh for them.

4 / B

U

F. I see, Well, we had a 1little hang-up on 85 too. It turns out that it will probably not
be ready until about Menday now. They have to replace parts which means a couple of days job.

¥, Well, now, here's another point that Hartshorn mentioned to me. He wanted to find out just
v exactly what was going to happen at their next stop, in the way of a check-out. A load check~
out. And I've been in touch with King and King tells me that we can expect a fairly thorough
8 load check-out, and it's my opinion -- and I checked it with Derry, who concurs -- that if they
insist on a very thorough check-out and inspection of the loading, and all that, such inspec-
(¥ tifon should be limited to one officer, and that officer should be advised that it is a classi-
fied shipment, and so forth, Hartshorn mentioned it to me and asked me to find out about it.

F., He should insist there is only one officer -- is that the point?

In order

AL’ DETZRMIATTA
UNCLASS <)
L. M. Redmen

NQV 21,1419

L. That! t the information as much as possible. And if Hartshorn

HELASSIFIFD
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i
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will pass that word to the other two drivers -- Costello and Zahn, And I guess that's all,
I don't know what we are going to do about those Security boys. It's too late.

F.

Yes. Apparently no one knew anything about it -- I certainly didn't and neither did Mile

and Hartshorn, until yesterday.

L.

F
L.
F
in

L.
F
L

It's never been mentioned to me either. Have you got anything else?
No, I haven't. I'll probebly come up tonight.
Be sure and leave that word for Hartshorn with somebody.

I'11 see Hartshorn personally. And I wonder if this business on 85 would make any changes
these two fellows =~ the loading crew?

No. I think they'll have to stay over.
They'll come down anyway?
Yes. Thank you.

wj == Pk buv R
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PRSI ASSIRED 7/28 Bz

L. I want to tell you a little development here. You lmow Tibbetts' vehicles that are going
out tomorrow? Well, they will stop for processing of passengers and so forth, and I learned
from King that the people at this next stop propose to be pretty thorough in their checks of
weights and so forth, and the drivers of these wvehicles have been briefed at their home base,
but nobody is supposed to get in -- so I think they are going to bump into a little difficulty.
Now, I propose to tell these drivers that I can ses no objection to an officer coming in and
checking. What do you think?

D, Well, according to the instructions in here, word has been passed to de Silva and his
couriers who will ride Tibbetts! outfit, that they will take care of proper shrouding -- cover
up the stuff -- and if a man is going to inspect the vehicle pretty carefully =-- well, I guess
he will have to look around and see it then. '

L. Well, I'm afraid they will want to AMmeRIETtyNEIRSEhiED |

D. Where did you get that word from? %}}' / APR 1 7 ]998 Fi3 s )95
s C P 1T

L. From King. Will you hold on for just a moment? King called m¢ -- I asked him to fihd out

just what was going to happen, and King called me back and told methey were laying pl to
very thorough in their weight check, which indicates they will w& 00k-see.

FINAL DETERMIP{ATEON
UNCLASSIHIED
L. M. Redron

D. I see. The thing is supposed to be cleared, isn't it, from Heflin's place?

L. Well, that's what I'm not so sure of. I know Heflin told his drivers that nobody was to
look-see in there.

D, Well, I don't think they're supposed to look in. We don't want them to look and if they
are going to look we'll cover it up so they can't see it. That seems to be the main idea in
here -- to cover it,

L. Well, I think they could probebly cover it up, but still a considerable amount of informa-
tion would have to be given to them; that is, the weight distribubtern—

D. Yes, that's quite true.
Classifieation changed to “ =

T I really don't see why an officer coulidni®otifspelt ¥nat Toading and be :l.nfo%mt it is
r.

O 2lassified shipment. After all, he is a conniué

(Date),

Per thorizing change in classification)
N D, Yes, that's true. (Peraon 3¢ NOV 15 1084
. drew
© L. I think it will expedité things and awdd a 10035 MSRIT 12 we take that view”™
= BEST COPY AVAILABLE

D. Yes, I think so too. Of course, we don't want to delay it.
L. Well, there is going to be a thirty-six hour delay there anyway. I'm trying to get through
W'to Col. Heflin to find out just exactly what he told his drivers.

™ D, And I think it aight be well to check through with the people where they will be processed,

cq at King's place. See if he can't straighten out that angle. It's entirely their show, so far
as movement is concerned. And another thing is that they do come under the @on moves.

N aTC
L. That's right, so the cognizant people will certainly want to do sufficient checking to
make sure everything is secured properly. Well, I'll do that -- I'll try to get through to
Heflin and find out exactly what he told his drivers and then tell the drivers that only an
officer should be admitted. \‘PE\_\_ED

oN CAL

PER DOC BRI
(WY



D. I think that's a good idea.

For your information, the first Bronx -- not the one that
de Silve is coming in --

L. Firmin, and so forth?

D. Firmin and Nolan have arrived -- arrived yesterday. Everything is all right. And de
Silva and his cleared the first stop beyond King's. I have word on that but I don't have

word on Pierce's. They're about two hours later than that.
L. All right -- that's good news.

D. I wonder if you will transfer me in to Oppie? I think I'll tell him.

(D
o'y “ CA\‘CE\—
QUSSR AN, 1973
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K Captais Larvin to LEL/FALIX

‘ajor Lerry~

‘1

11 Ju:

V. —— ,
F. I uas just telking =ith lunse. I told ‘unse Tt Parsons-telenismee-in hore t:;ls “tcrninv.

and I wanted to tell you the seme tiing, but I uanted alse tc talk to Conie and to Jonss, =iich
I have <one. He's due ot winz's nlace tke 13th, VERIFIED UNCLASS[F[ED

' 319616
L. Prcbably in the morning, if I romemiter the scnedules correctl;-. 4 Qﬁ(ﬁﬂm J=7) 4 AL
™ . /' /’7
F. .ell, I don't Ymnow. If he gets in early encuzh he will see Turn2ll; if ke <oeca't he wen't,
Purnell zets there the night of the 12th and is due out on the 13th. e may nass him in the air

I -
L. Yo, I think incoming nassenzers zzt in in the morning and mmrmon,

= they stanc & jood chance of neeting. Uli“"::“"::’“u;ht“‘:‘e’:"f (; Atomie Enevgy Commission,
. by autherity e
¥. They'll probably leave on the sane transwort ~J5t$h.Y°Be1cﬂW" LAT, I taink Q{YL/';S‘]'
authorizing change in classification)
L, Yes. And lzjor Firmin is due here today, 1sn‘¥°’ﬂ%“? Kby 135 1954
D
. ndrew
F. Yes sir, he is. He is due at eight o'clodle, I 'bhimtaygc% passed this on to Jones, @%’l
also talked to Anne .iilson == I wanted Cppie to talk with him. Of course, he knows him any-
w-v, but I wanted him to talk with him about his mission, and (ppie, I understand from Jones,
going to wait down there until ten, and if the plane isn't in, go on. I also told Jones
Purnell had established a place for the. storage and zuarding and everything to be taken care
of on the --paeking---. That's goinz to be a hundred point (?) I'll pass that on to King.
fing knows it, but I think Firmin ought to be told that, too. PWUCLYRELEASABLE

L. King knows it, because we made those arrangements a couple of weexs ago. ﬁy 2[9/7—

D. Yes, but it wasn't definitely determined in here yet, I zuess. There vere txo nlaces and
they made the selection. I guess out there.

L. That's right., ‘e had quite a little session about two weeks ago.

D. I see. I zuess Purnell didn't imow in here and what he did was ask them vhat they wvere
zoing to do with it,

L. iell, I was under the impression that Captain Parsons had given that information to Purnell.
L. Purnell said that he didn't have that information yesterday when I talked with him at noon,

™ 4

and he wanted to know where I got it and I said I thought I got it from you. ke said no, it
N couldn't have come from you. He said he would have to establish that, so he sot = cicpatch out
[ >}

to Comtwelve, I guess.-
BEST COPY AVAILABLE

QL“' Zveryone is agreed on the point now -- isn't thet right?
«+ D, Ch yes, everyone is agreed on it -- in here, and out there and evéry other vlace,

WL, I expect to zo out there myself, arriving probably Thursday night == possibly noon Friday.
Just to be thers. '

™M
cg®. That depends on the weather, whether you get ﬁ/fi,{ there Fr'lday, doecsn":ci EtﬁT A C”‘CEU-ED
C¥L. Yes, to a certain extent. PgRULU KEYIDY Shiv. 1973

D. 1In the meantime you'll see Parsons then, I guess. He shculd te there. If you cet there
Friday he shculd be there.

.e've zot everytiing

mmrmnon

UNCLASS|F| ED
L. M. Redran

L. Yes. GEverything looks in the clear. It seems all right in here.




N 7

corne 1o have tlings nretty well lined uo. Iid you tell “ia definitelr 50 7% -cu - ure ooips 10
ride?
+. YNo. I am going out commercially,

U. Ch, you are? I theught you vere zcing dut --

L. o == %o he there in advance, I'11 go out commercially.
D. Hdow about one of Jones! men -- is he going with them?
L, Belchar is, I think, and of ccurse Captain lolan.

D, TYolan and Firmin, yes. Okay. I think that is about 211 I have, but mjor Furmza wsnts to
talk to you in here.

F Captain Larkin, Colonel Johnson said you called in yesterday revarding a conversation with
Captain Ware. I have been handling the liaison here on that project and thcught maybe I could
talk with you about thet. I wondered just what it was that Captain Jare mentioned to you?

L. iell, Captain Vere gave me a long storftabout how construction was zlowing up and didn't
appear that much priority was being given the. job, and in fact, he didn't know just where it
stood -- whether it was now no longer a high priority job, and so on, and he was calling me
for that information. He suggested that perhaps it woulc be a good Idea if I made & visit out
to his place, but I can't do that until late next week, probably.

F. That would be better, because of the fact, I believe, that the officer in charge cf con-
struction there is being changed as of the 19th.

L. Yes, hLe mentioned that. h )

F. Anytzing you could do with the vresent one would have to be taken up with the new one, 1
b-"ieve. As far as the priority of the job is concerned, I believe that the director there
T .d settle that better than anyone else. As far as we know here it is still urgent and
should be finished up as soon as possible, but the director can give you some definite infor-
mation on that. Heretofore, Captain Parsons took the stand that the first part of this job,
cAu_:.ch is supposed to be -=--=-- on the 20th of the month, in operation, that would be satis-
factory for that -- the lst of this month o what'!s going on at your place. In other words,
O the way he put it was that they couldn't possibly keep that up there because nothing could
happen to the one where you are until after that time, Now, as for the Drlorltj of the job,
the director can straighten that out for you, and if you tall to him about that I wculd appre-
ciate it if you will let me know what he says about it, As far as the angle of construction
s concerned, Captain Parsons made the arrangements up there, and the General has taken the
ttitude that we have turned this work over to the Navy as far as constructicn is concerned,
and therefore it is their job to do it and not our job to tell them how to dc it and what to
C¥&o. So that probably any pressure brought to bear on the Navy would have to come trrough you,
through your Bureau, I believe. If pressupe is necessary. In a previcus conversation zith
C®sptain Ware, he indicated that the contracter up there -- Dr. Sage's group of that organiza-
tion -- was a little behind on some of their work. Of course, anything along those lines
would have to come from the director there -- Dr. Lauritsen, I believe. I taink probably
the first thing to determine is the actual priority, and then if acticn is necessary it should
be taken threugh tnose various channels, but I --- does that sound rgasonable to you, sir?

L. Tes. That's q{iﬁt‘jﬁﬁ

lw than I had bei‘Pre-cn- t.;\méﬁpeﬁ?ﬁ L[fﬁj; it

e wvhkioww e
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souncs ovite rsascnacle.

J. ag I understend 1t, the officer in charze of constructica wiil e oca Sl 19th, wad Lo
new Commanding Cfficer the 1lst of asug unu, and if the infermoticon ou icceive that 1
looks like nrescure snould e brousit to bear o gev tiis olace cn sclaCiile,

the lattasr nart of next week, as you suggested, wculc ve fins.

Do

inlt our 71:it

- .

L., That's right, ancd furthormorse, that weuld zive me an onrortunit - tc tali:r ith Zarcous.

¥, That wculd probably be helpful. Is there any other infermation you wonld lite tc leve e
give you on that?

L. o, I think not -- you have ziven me a pretty clear nicture.
F. Colonel Johncen has suggested that if scu are zoing out thers thz latter nert cf o eex

or tie first of the following wesk, 1t might be well if I went out itz you., 1 'zg Shere the
lst cof april but that was the last time I was th ere, and it is prettr hard to know vhat conci-
tions arz unlese you z=t there once in & while. That would be a gocd tine, Le thcught, for =e
to zo when you did.

L. I'll let you know, then. .

All right, sir. And you will let nme ¥néw what the director says abcut the priority of the

e b

ob?

L. I will. BEHe is not here right now. But I will let vou xnow what he says on it.

ot NCELLED
ST CATION CRREE e
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P Captain Larkin to General Farrell Q€45 7 July 1645 i i,

USSR 77 P

L. e heve a nunmber of cuestions we would like to ze w answers tc. -ow, tie lccal trone
tiora feor the Bronx shipment must be initiated very scon here, and we 'oqu 11 e to new hot!
final arrangements have been male ~ith Purnsll, as cutlined in latiter Ly Parsons ané Cnois, io

Groves after his visii here.

F., DPurnell has made the arrangements and as far as we understand they are entirely catisfactery.
There night be a variation of a day vlus the date we gave him, but I thinZ we are nrevarsd to
handle it as requested. ‘

319765
L. Could you furnish us with that date *e are working in the dark as tc that.

F. ell, I have to ==m=vv==w-- send it out to you, rather than over the tclecshone, It iz the
3ane date, or vossibly one day later than the date agreed to by General Groves and br. insen-
heimer, but if the reacdiness date at your vlace is the same as arranged, that is entirsly satis-
factory.

L., That is the trouble; there is some confusion as to what was arranged, so I think to avoid
misunderstanding, we would like to have a teletype or sometihing definite on that.

F. dell, perhaps I can get hold of one of these codes out here and can give it to you. I may
have to look it up.

L. All right. It could come through in a teletype, General, BEST COPY AVAILABLE

F. I guess it could come through in a teletype. I can't tell you the date you'll be ready out
there; I can tell you the date Purnell will be ready if you are ready.

L. Well, I think we can meet any reasonable date in the vicinity that has been talked about.

F. Uhy don't you put it the other way? ity dor\'tgou send word when W
Purnell will meet it, Why not put it that way? VERIFIED UNCLASSIF! FINAL DETERMINATION
pueLcLYRELEASaBs | UNCLASSIFIED

L. I'll do that, sir. w”_ L. M. Redman
"™F. He is going to meet it within twenty-four hours, which 1s &s clo%e a§ is NQWcEefi, anyway.

TL. I'l do that, then. l‘i Bk

F. As I understood it, there was a meeting of minds between the director and General Groves on
che date and immediately thereafter the move will be made and Purnell will be ready at practi-

cally the same time.

¢

b I see. I will confirm it, then with a teletype. Now, I understand from Parsons that iing
has been fully ini‘ormed, as to where, and so forth.

M
F. Are you asking me that as a question? Classifieation thanzed 1o
o by authovity of the U. S Atumic Lnergy Comwiisaion,
No, I am stating that as understanding.

ee~ fo, & an stating id & . Phil Relcher 4/11/54

F. I can't figure that he knows the exact date. (Person authorizing change in classification) (Date)
woy 15 9%

L. Hell, that is something else to be cleared up. g Pat McAndrew @
F. #hy =-- if you people are ready on the date agreed to by General Groves, there is no reason

why we shouldn't be informed and --=--. There are a couple more questions I don't think Efffb

INCLASSIFED CLASSIFICATION CANC
™ —————
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red == ags to whether the movement from your place to vhera Purnell moves it i

2537
ment, or two, or three. Las that been settled?
L. 7Zhe first one will, of course, be in one shipment. The later one -- no.

F, e don't have to lnow that now. e do have to know it a little later on. e have made, alsc
with ATC, arrangements, subject to you telling us the exact date, for flying the first shipment.
They will take it,

L. I see., You have made those arrangements?

—

F. e have made those. e have set the date -- the same date again that General Groves agreed
on, subject to change, and in that case, what we will have will be two airplanes -- one which
will carry it and one which will follow it.

L. I see. Now, I have another gquestion going back to the first shipment: I understand that
Nolan is to go with that first shipment.

F. liolan, and Major Firmin.

L. How about orders for Nolan and Firmin?

F. We will teke care of them,

L. And they will be cleared for travel, with Purnell's peovle?

F. They will be cleared. It is so written that they can travel that way, and we will clear it
with Purnell, or someone in the Navy. Now, do you expect to be out there at that time® There
was a teletype came in here from Parsons and King, which made this statement: that it might be
desirable for either he or you or King and the two officers who will go, to meet the Commanding
Officer of the means of transportation some twelve hours before and just go cver the arrange-
ments. Have you made any plans to go out there?

L. I had made plans to go out early in the week to pave the way, but I didn't think of going
¢glater. Perhaps I should.

=} Jell, Parsons' teletype, which we just got last night, pointed out the desirability of either
he or you -- now, on the date he is setting for his return, he might well miss this other thing
by a day or two.

C,Iu That's right.

¢
F, So it is desirable, if he is not to be there, for you to be there, to make any clearance for

W¥he Havy. Local clearances. -

¥ 1. 411 right, I'll do that. I understand.

F. To take care of the deal with Purnell., In fact, an officer is going over to see Purnell
tWew to carry that message from Parsons. ‘

L. I see, idell, I will make plans, then, to be there myself, because I don't think we can
count on Parsons! surely being there.

F. I don't think they should count on it. If he is there, all right, but I don't think they
should count on it. — e R o e,

e D
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L. That's right.

/JNL’M o

hi};. d

T, Iz Yolan at your pnlace now?

~. <fes, ne is here.

F. ell, I tcid our reonle to get orders for him and feor Firmin.

L. I see. low, still one other ooint =-- cn a different subject: The hot ziuff Zor thz Fal ian,
wno will furnish transportation for that: .ill Titbets furnish the vobhicle, cr are yon naldng
arrange ents for another carrier:

F, 1 think we should make similar arrangements for that. Thers is a uecticn ¢’ roliabilis
vwith the ATC, e'll check that with the peoole over there, I think they can furnish more re-

liable transportation.

L. I understand that.

F I think that is whst we should follow through

L. Well, I think that clears up all my points, General.

F. Ulow, let ne review that again. Tou'll send us a teletyne -- I guess you understand the date
I am talking about -- it's the one that General Groves brought back as the earliest readiness
date at your place.

L, I'll take that up with him (the director). I wasn't in on that sarticular conference.
F, 4&nd as soon a3 we have it officially, what the date is, we will confirm our nreliminary

arrangements with the ATC, Ok, I know what it was -=- we thought it better to shin from dlbu-
guerque == is that all right? Rather than try it through Santa Fe?

L, Yes, we can do that,
l"F. There is no difficulty is there, in getting it to'Albuquefgﬁe? .
L. DNo, not at all.
ilell, here's the reason fdr that. The second Bronx shipment will zo all by air; therefore,

it probably will use a larger airplane, which might have some difficulty at Santa Fe. ilow, if
there ig any objection to Albuquerque, let us know.

. o, I don't know of any.

MMT., e dou't see any, either. It is just a few more miles of motor transpertation -- I don't
c‘see any objection,

h

« That's correct. In fact we have quite a wide range of places from wiich we can start it,
here, If we take it by train, we can use almost any place.

F. Jell, General Groves' view was it was to go by air, as it might save a couple cf cays in
meeting Purnell's shipment.

L. ‘ell, we can be ready, I'm sure, for either, and I'11l get a cecision ac tc whers they want
to send it from. ST penanyF

LU ioaliid Jan 1973
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&, .2ll, a0 and our peovnle believe Albucuersue ic vettor, fron their weint of wviww,
5. That will annly o the gecond cshizment?

J. It w11l apnly to the cecond, end e tlcught it cuzht Yo apnly fe the Tirct, if jyou have no
onjections.

o, Zou would like everyt:in zo the same way"?

F, It would meke everytiing a 1little sizoler in cur arrangements

L. ell, the first shipment 1t cdoszsn't avdpear ag ticugh it weuld te necessar; ve chin oy air,
Trhat is, it will be finished in ftime tc send by surface transocrtation.

F. 2ut sou lose the difference in time batween surface trensmortaticn and air,

L. 2ut that isa't critical, I understand. They can be ready sufliciently ia advance.

-~

F «ell, I tiink General Groves -- he
to be air to where Purnell takes it.

sn't here now -- he felt quite strongly that it cught

(=X

L. I get it. All right.
F, And we have made thcse vreliminary arrangements.
L. .ell, then, there is no reason why we can't make all these shipmentc the same —ay.

¥, I think so. For that, we would have two airplanes -- one carrying it end ore following it.
You will confirm if there is any difference on this regular thing -- you lot us inow anyway.

L. I will let you imow.
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L. I wanted to know if you would check uo on something for me. Some time ago Parcons sent off gé‘
a teletype, action to you, for Purnell, on the proposition of writing tempcrary duty orders fcr
the peonle at Burroughs! .place. Do you remember that? It was a teletype of 23 June -~ 1777.

- . . . . . P
L. .as this a teletyve for Purnell? ‘ho was it for, Captain -- I nmean vho was the man covered |
in it?

L. It was several of the seoule who ooerate from "I® -- who run to Salton 3Sea, zn¢ so forth.

VERIFIED UNCLASSIFIED . pyg o v reLeasasLE

30 Blgun, 5= 7 ST o Grovp

L. Do you remember that at all? The dffficult frey get dovm to linesiisld they
-- the regular airline dispatcher wants to know what they are doing and vhere they are going,

and so on, and same thing at other places, and it was Parsons' icdea wae-that if the Commanding
Cfficer at "I" had authority to issue temporary duty orders for this routine trip -- they have
now become routine, as you know == that would solve the problem. It would put it on a formal

basis rather than the present informal arrangements,.

D, Oh, I see,

I'11 tell you what I will have to do is check with Purnell on that and find out what he \
has done, and get you an answer on it., I can't give you an answer right now but I will get E
something for you oh it.

L. That is what we would like to have. Now, on a different matter -- de Silva has sent a
number of articles on batch shipments that were more or less of a surprise. He had called
up and arranged for box numbers, and when the boxes finally arrived they were found to con-
tain jeeps and trailers and binolculars and stop watches, and all sorts of tiings and -- of
course that's all gone now =~ but the cuestion remains: Should we expect any further ship-
ments of that nature. Is he all through, in other words?

D. I didn't hear that last part, Captain -- it --

L. e wonder whether de Silva has other artlcle% foE Ehlpien in
ity of the U. S. Atomic Enerxy Commission,

D. You think he made a mistake on it, then? by author h 4/11/54
Phil Belcher o :

o No -- are there any further shipments by de gﬁvqu authorizing change in classification) (ate) ™
4 v151
n - (1)

D. I don't know. By Pat McAndrew D
© L. Does anyone at youi‘ office look over de Silva's prospective shipments tc okay then, or
© exercise supervision? ~ BEST COPY AVAILABLE

¢ D, I don't believe so., de Silva has a Lieutenant in here who does his leg-work for him around
town, but I don't think he supervises any shipments, or what he puts in the boxes. I don't
¥ tnink there is any control on that at all. .

L. If there are to be any further shipments I think it would. be a good idea if soneone in-
€€ quired as to what was being shipped. There may be no further shipments, in which case we
“rw_i,ll just forget about it.

D. Yes, Well, I will do a little inguiring here to find out abeut it.| FINAL DETERMINATION k

UNCLASS{¥ED
L. All right. Have you got anything for me? SS‘H[D S‘ in'“Q‘\W} !

D, No, sir, I have not.




arcons to .ajor Uerry

2, I an cending off ¢ wire, but there is cne tiing I didn't mention to jyou =--

: asout a YS weno-
randum that is cominz in, arriving tomcrrow., Zou might -- this teletynme nmor” a0t et tec your ces:

trils afternocon == it may be delzyed, you know. 3Zul the thing is, that es tine hz:z ~one cn, ou
¥now, the arrangenents on the Bronx business, ..cll now, we reached zecme fair coxcluzicns out
rere. Tou ‘mow. I was anxicus that e reech some Cefinite ones, but the tecessar;” cizcuszicns
ithet vould have to take place in the Fentagon have not talen nlace; had not, ot $hint tine, as
cou imow, 3o what ve did was summarize what we, separately had zot frca Ylhis aibs': LL:t is,
Conie ana I signed it., So it showlc De in dasiirngton cn the lst, wiieir 1z fcrorrew, and shcrld
be gvailable in the forcnoon of the 2nd, ilow, it is addressed direct tc 'iis »itc! zo rou

vouldn't necessarily hear avout it, so do you think he and Gensrzl Zarrell will ke in on londay?

U, Yes sir, they will ve.

2. This teletyve is just a plea that things be crystalized to a noint at wiich I can, by tele-
nhone call, from San Francisco, on the 2rd, which is Tuesday, get enough information zo I can
clinch metters out thnere, see? ilow, the information could come by teletyze to xine and he could
paraphrage it in whatever he wants to, to me, or deliver it to me, and tno differeance ia tine is
three hours in our favor, so that by nine o'clocli my time out there, it ic noon cur iinz cnc I
think things might be crystalized. On the third. Ycu see, that gives ou all of the second,

a* I'm not borrowing from your leave, here. This is nrinecipally up tc Genaral Farrell, I would
sa,. so if you would tell General Farrell that thing is en route and will be available llonday

CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED
D. All right sir, I sure will, PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 1973

P. This teletype is addressed to him, via you. ©So if you will., I just wanted to warn you
about that, and that is ay story.

D. All right sir. The other teletynmeson Duncan, you know, and Hubbard =- “oth of them came in
about half an hour ago, and I started to show them to General Farrell but he was pretiy busy on

sonething else.
?, Are you going to put in a call to =---
D. I don't think we will call Seeman. He is due in that at 5:30, I think.

¢t He is not due there until right now, about. He should be fblling in if the airnlane was cn

time.

<
D. I've been trying to.get Col. Heflin on the phone and I haven't been able to zet huim yet, and
t2ve him the dope on that and let him talk with Seeman and Duncan 2% thes same time. I tiousht
I would do that rather than wait until too late -- if the plane is at gll late 3ceman won't make
it by 5:30. That's what Farrell suggested, anyway, that I try to get Heflin.

'P_;‘ I have a call in to him, too. If I get Heflin I'll tell him about it.

he stuff, All rlght -- I'1]1 give this to General Farrell and tell hin» what
c¥e can get you an answer by noon on the third.

All right, sir., and- I'l1l try to get him to,.so I can pass it on to him and asik him o handle
i

-

5 cooxing on it so

©®. lioon, your time, on the third, if possible -- including the name of the city.

D. Yes, sir.




Captain Parsons to lajor Lerry cocd 2E Ju
[} L '
. . . . A
v, I got all your teletypes that you sent in yesiterday. ,iif{ o
L

2., .as thet encugh for you that day?

U. Zes sir! They came in this morniny. Une cane in late lazt night tnt I ec lun't include
it in my messaze to kirk., I have then sent in all together, once a day. .hen 1 vas cver in é
venz' office yesterday one of the girls vwanted tc ‘now if you had any znsver fcr her 30 che

i t

couvld answer a teletyve frecm . right Field about the disnosgiticn cof thz could inmen
to them to test the nechenism.

?. lell, I thought thet ought to go to 47 -- not because it would be uced tlere, but deccuse P
it would be better to send it there from a security angle. '

D. 4ll right. Then su:cpose I give them the address and send it up there?

Yes, I think so. I have sent z tzletype around asking for comment, but I nut cn it that
thought it shculd go to 47.

~ 7lell, sugpose I do that, then. She asked for i ype that hes to b
oLy g e et g S el o SN EARELEE e et 2 o
PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 1973

oy

o

P. Apparently their tests came out 211 right.

D. Apparently so, yes. By the way. the information I sent out to jou in a teletype atout
checking the bracing, that covered only the big braces for the pumpkin thirg; however, at the
time Bradbury said he didn't know whether they checked the LB bracing cr not. I checked
with .+right Field and they said they did and found it perfectly satisfzciory.

P. So the LB was okay and the Fil was the one that was not? So they modified that? ZTes, I
believe our man Bolstad was in Omaha yesterday, and he may be there today, looking into that
business, and looking into the shifting polarity in the F mechanism.

D. Did you have any burned out solenoids?

P, ell, the solenoids were not burned out =~ they were cooked on the outside by the heater
circulit.

D. Jell, that could be pretty serious.

e}
P. That's why I took some radical action. That went out all right, didn't it* ~crobatly
yesterday? ) o

i D. Yes, that went out yesterday and he will have got it today.

‘ 4
>, ell, I cculd expect, perhaps some disagreement back, or sometring back, from Ashworth. :

'r\-". . - ;

D. Ok, by the way, I don't know whether Ashworth is there or not, is he?

™

¢g- 1 don't either, but I suspect he is probably there by now.

€®D. I haven't heard that he is. Kirkpatrick made a comment on the boys going out -- you kncw,
Dike went out on a trip, recently, and Kirkpatrick, or, rather ------ , mede the comment to Fell,
he said the boys should be advised tc stay close to the crew,

P, I heard that Dike sort of wandered.

D. Yes, he got left.




. But also, he zot out just about zs fact as ther did.

'
.

U. Yes, he got out on the next AIC(?) He vas just & bit lucky here - therc tc <o it, Hut he
cid do it, all right. However, he nrobably hzu tc finezle arcund znc tall his war into it.
Thet is "ct at ell desirable. ell thstls the only tiinzg I had for rcu == cn tiis ztufs at
~riztht rield, where teo send it.

v best I can give you. Iiow, I anm cooking up a way of handling t.is

e
buciness -- I think maybe we will o that here.

.

U, 1 see. It could e done there -- there are scme parts that have toc be =ade.

+e would zet the parts somevhere else but we cculd do ths work here, I think.

D. I skheuld think so. It is a very small assembly job. CLASSIFICATICH | CAMCELLED
PER DOC KEVIEW JAN. 1973
?, They might kick about it, but most of it has been done -- it's a ‘egt on of zep
5

< ng
certain odds and ends up to date, and handling defective nmechanisms and trinss like that,

in

ha
Yes, that's right. ell, the Cld ian got off tlis aorning, 1 Love?

2, I understood they vere gcing tc leave the hill at 6:30., I didn't zet up to wave them

gooa-bye. dJust a second -- I'll ask. They are sugvosed to get in .asiinzton about eight
o'clock tonight. Col. Seeman stayeé here, I think.

U, I tried to reach Fussell yesterday but failed to do so == you can tell I'r. Rowe. I wanted

tc talk% with hin to find out what the story was. He was on a train coming back from Yew York

and he is probably on a nlane now, out to ycur place. So vou want to get the etory from him.

F. Yes. You got my teletype about the LB tall boy invasion out there? 3

D, Yes, sir, I did, and it certainly changed the picture from what 511l gave me. I zave that
tc Col. Fisher znd he said it was all right.

?, That was vhat he had understood it was supposed to be originally, wasn't it?

N Yes, and I don't now where Zull got his information -- he was all nixed up.

«Bi?. aell, I got some from Roger :i‘arner, and then I talked with younz Benson. who seems tc be a

@ very good boy, and I got that principally from Benson. Benson had the actual plans znd dcger
Larner had a much milder version than Hull had -- he had that it was zoing to he 15 tests and

© he didn't i«now how long it was going to last, and all that, but he was very mild about. I think
it is the function of those G-2 boys to get excited.

h"

‘rﬂw You mean they should -- it's part of their job? It accomplished the purpose, all right.

-
o

P. TYes, if they can get excited maybe they can zet some of us execitec. .cll, =% zny rate,
seenms all right. -

G‘F' Yes. The cnly thing about it is I hated to disturb Col. Fisher =t lome, =iich I hzd to do,
get hias story before I talked toc Hull. That part didn't worry we tcc much.

2, 1 oropose to have a little session with Onoie, and if Secman is around 111 =sk &

in on it, on the arrangementc for Zronx, and sc on. Now, I have sent ; a se af '

Of course I have a ropy =-- I seat you two conies == you got them, uuh. l T




o

L. Yez, lhey cane in Uiis merning.

. .ell, you lonk fhose cver, on.L Tiey vould even oe ngeful for tele-ron: ticeussicons
cac.. o forth bedtueen us, 1 e went to telk cnoany cuhjoet, weu jucs say 'let's ool oon
avle 1 end diseuss thingst,
- Y25, I think that iz a very sood coae. B tie way, you asked ne Lo olle conivant on vihebher
or not it can Le used cn the nessage system, znd I see no reaszon ks 15 2o ' ot usszu -- 1t
looks all right tc me. I an cassing that on tc Farrell.

3 t through, because I vanted teo talll it cvor rcu sofore 1

2, Ckxay, ‘ell, I om zlad it
3t

J. I think 7ou aave a fuo idea of the things that can't ve used in mecsajes end cu viclahe
1

ve a fa
ncne of those, so I den't

2, This was my recollection of what had been done in Favy sighal books,

D. I got a report fronm wmirkvatricik today cn the packaging of No. 1, cna what I can co is

- ad you out two conies and retain one here for turnirg over to Comér, Lowis, if you trink
- 1is necessary, or I can turn it over tc kin now. The nhotographs ars rathier revealing --
that's the only tiing -- so maybe I had better wait and =end it out %o you zna *than ycu can
tell =me what I should turn cver to him.
Eagle
: m
-~

P, Yes. That would be of grzat interest to iocody and Captain wekdd, =c  cu know.
the peonle who will nrofit by it most.

fay
6]

7 are

4

U, i2l1l, I coudd send you & coov and then a cony te loody, direct.
P, I think that would be very zood. I suppose you hLave his postoffice boil number out there?

D. I can get it. I have King's -- I don't have lbody's.

?., 3Send it to king, because it is fairly warm, and I think if you couwld send that

air !mil that would be zood, because the corrective action is not talen until the

out there, and if it camc here -=- of course we are interested in it, very interucte
:y are the people who can take corrective steps. GCc I vwould sey if cne cooy come “C us e

and one cony went to icody and Captain % , via King, that would be %the Dbest e

D. All right -- I'll do that.

0063

?. I tkought that thing was coming in by the other transport method.

¢ U. I thought so, too, but it didn't, as it turned out. I thcught it was zcing tec cove in o
Seeman from the first information I had. That's what I passed on to you.

- g .
P. ell, I think perhaps this is the :ost zatisfactory method of sending it.

el I'11 take carc of it this mcrning, then.

€¢>. Fine. I would like to see that zet out there, and I can orobably see it out there.
-- I nmay not see it here but I will see it out there.

D. I'11 send it out %c you air imil, and it is rather warm -- there ic o .uesticn of that.

P, Does it look to jou, from thet report, thet things got through in reasonable chape?

'.-
Ie)
N
4
—~




1

Z. ‘fhinvz got throvzh in excellent chave. The main comment that was o
trat it was probably Jdue to the special and carerful mndling that it
A el
\J v

- T
Ge on TAET

e

: it came Shroush vory

snG 1 think the cuestion of cpening the nackages it answered in there, toc, Locauss
4

b
cven them %o find out vhether or not the nacizing had been done sronerly. woverytiing -

co trhat they could completely check the chipment.

1

. and it was all et in the same nackages, I supnose? I think Brode was nct nl
fact that the tring wac 21) copened, Ee had sent his instructions out viz [ig L
think orobebly we wiil have to set up channels for the way we deliver or

one
D. I thin¥ so, tco. <They should zo through ﬁéﬁﬁ channeld,

2. It doesn't vay for a groun leader to send out irnstructions via cne ¢l Lis nminions 2nd then
expect that those will be given equal FdfE with: the instructicns tiat ccie frem Jeshington.

vieizht
D. I can assure you they won't be given any weight at all. Xirkpatricl: won't pay any atten-

ticn to them. iiich is cuite right.

P. Uf course, as vie pegin to get cur organizaticn set up out there we will have plenty of
+  zht
zht.

D. 7iell, you see there mas a conflict between instructions on that Ilo. 1 -- we could either
do one or two things -- we cculd either examine the packaging or leave then boxed up.

°

2. Yes. ‘lell, Brode wanted just samples done. He wanted enough to satisfy ais man, !igizﬁgv-
and the actual inspection was 100%, and my feeling is that it doesn't matter either way. e
just learned that doing what we did we got a more complete picture of the packazing, ond may
have lost a little equipment by doing it. That's what the equipment was sent for. 3Sc the
principal thing we learned was how to send instructions.

D. Yes -- right you are.

n. The reason I sent in that rather long one yesterday -- I got together with Doll before he
shoved, and we wrote down what we are planning to do, so that they would know in advance Just
what we were planning to do.

<. Putting it in a message, as I am doing today, and sending it out to them will set the thing

up completely for you, and also Doll. If Doll carried something out, nothihg would have been
done about it and no arrangements would have been made.

o0

P, Jell, that's standard staff work. iell, okaggl guess that's the story.
I'd like to talk to Brode now. oy,
PER Doc ey, CANiyy
Evie,, 1 gy
- ¥ j/‘_“,'. 19 ’
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Captain Larki 319604

L, I wonder about the pumpkin program -- has anybody made any sort of a guess on that? R

D. No sir. I talked with the General about it this morning, and all he had was a teletype.
and he didn't like it, so I took the teletype and tabulated on a plece of paper what you said
and asked him for a decision on that but he hasn't given it to me yet. So that's still pending.
&nd the same thing is true of the Centerline deal, and haacs nirakLanthas can answer that
one or not, because that depends on, ICkkdfilnjiosothendéchsidMEIIRBRhavs- Rolseldoordinated with

Cppie. by authority of the U, S. Atomic Energy Commission,
L. You mean the liaison officer? Per Phil Celcher 4/11/54
(Person authorizing change in elassification) (Date)
D. DNo, I mean how much work they're going to put ip up there. nNey i
- By Pat McAndrew 15 1954

L. Oh. Yes. Well, that's fairly well developed now. So all we're worried abou®¥ the
pumpkin program. I think we understand pretty well, from talking with Cppie, just what work

will be required at Centerline. #Ehhﬁb' LRGRASSHESS Sﬁé‘ﬁ &eﬁhing about a liaison of-

ficer?

" No, I don't imagine so. @ APR 1 7 ]998 MQB |

L, And perhaps under the new situation one may not be needed, so we'll talk that one over agair
What did he do about Keeler's request =-- anything?

D. That he said was okay, and as soon as I can get the paper out of his fingers I am going to
take that over to Admiral Purnell, but Mrs, C'lLeary bas the paper. . .
S i Q//i,b

4 Mﬂ\« ’1
D. He okayed that -- he okayed it verbally, rather -- but I can't do much about it until I
get the paper.

L, Well, that's all right. That will make Keeler happy.

L, Well, as long as it's okayed verbally I think Keeler will be happy.

D, 411 right. I gave you a little misinformation about Parsons. I thought he was coming
back, and he is not going to come back for a while yet.

u. Yes, That's what I gathered from Admiral Purnell yesterday. I tried to call you again
— but I didn't get through yesterday. Now, under the circumstances -- that is, Parsons being
delayed in his return -- I think I'll go off on leave right away, and I should be able to get
back before he returns, or just about the same time.

(=

© b. That sounds all right to me. If it's ten or twelve days that should be perfectly all right.
The situation in the theatre is what's going to control his return, That's the way it stands
now. I had two different opinions on that, so this morning I thougih‘t I would crystellize it,

& se I ¢Pffélréd #LXY prepared a dispatch and ordered him back, and $he General said no. Because
I thought Ashworth could take care of it, and he said no -~ he wanted him to stay there.

L. Well, Purnell -~ for your informetion -- said that if Parsons wasn't on his way back in
~ about a week, he would get in touch with the General and ask that he be returned. So that's
cy fer your own private information. 4t any rate, I expect to go/ off tomorrow and be gone a week

or maybe a day or so longer. I can give you my telephone number in case you want to get in

touch with me, That'll be Hampton, Virginia 4189. BCCT COPY AVAILABLE

D, Okay. Well, suppose I get a decision on the pumpkin program -- shall I pass it on out to .
you then? , FINAL DETETMINATITN

 UNGLASSIFIZS
R e 1 M. Redman
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L. To Lockridge. Or, yes, you can address it to this office and Lockricge will get it.

D, Fine, I ought to be able to get sometking out of him tomorrcw on that.

L. Tou see, one of the difficulties is that we're paying demurrage on some freight cars, ete.,
and == it's not much money. The Navy hes stooped loading them and has stcpped further con-

struction of the things, so that we're just mainteining the status quo and want to clean it
up as soon as we can,

D. How about Congsolidated and “estern Fipe. Are they continuing?

L. Yo, they have stopped their production in response to our request -- it's not cencelled,
they've just stopped.

D. I see. Fine. I just thought maybe they were rocking along like =--

L, No, the only pressing thing is that we are paying demurrage on pumpkins that were in
transit.

I see. Well, I think I ought to be able to get something out of him on that and them I'll
send a teletype on out to you. Okay. Thank you.

L. Do you want to talk to anybody here?
D. No, I don't think so -- I don't have much on my mind,

L. Well, I don't expect I'1ll stop in in Washington -~ I don't think I can accomplish anythirg
until Parsons comes == so I'1l go right on through there.

D. YOu'll leave there tomorrow then?

L. Yes. CLASTTICATION CANCELLED
D. All right. Thank you. p:-_RUBUb REVIEW JAN. 197






